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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL Of. INDIA UNDER 
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF NABINAGAR POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019 

The preparation or financial statements of Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited 

for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting rrn111cwork prescribed 

under the Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The 

Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 13915) 

or the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of 

the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards Clll auditing prescribed under 

Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vidc their Audit Report dated 

16 May 2019. 

I. on behalf or the C"mptrollcr and Auditor General or India. have cond,,ctcd a 
supplcmcnta1·y audit of the linancial statcm~nts of Nabinagar Pnv,.cr Generating Company Limited 

for the year ended 31 :\·larch 2019 under Section 143(6l(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has 

been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and 

is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective 

examination of some of'thc accounting. records. 

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which wnuld give 

rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' report under Section 14](6)(b) or 

the Act. 

Place: Ranchi 
Date: 05 July 2019 

For and on behalf of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

\._..,. ~j 

(lndu Agrawal) 
Principal Director of Commercial Audit & 

Ex-officio Member, Audit Board, Ranchi. 



NABINAGAR I)OWI<:R GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Formerly known us NabinHg~lr Power Generating Company Prlvute Limited)

Regd. Office: NTPC Bhawan, Scope Complex, 7, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-l 10003

Purticutars

IlALANCIC SIIICICT AS AT 31 MARCII2UI9

Nott., No.
~ Lakhs

As at A~ ut
31 MII r rIo2UI9 31 MalTIo 20lH

1.19,644.98 I ,05,~95.61

13.UI,295.99 11,33,27573

U.2H
430.93

12,~79.28 17,239.71

I ~,33,H2U.25 12,56,H~2.26

3,548.U6 7,396.U5

1,~65.75 2,218.87
91.19

4,26~.59 1,015.56

9,6HUU 10,721.67

1,194.68 1,372.9U

1~,~4,697.33 12,68,936.83

3,98,715.55 3,31,987.10

4,238.U8 24,351 n
~,U2-,953.63 3,56,339.UH

ASSln~j

Non-current assets

Property. plant and equipment
Capital work-Ill-progress

Intangible assets
Financial assets
Other non-current assets

Tutal nun-curreut assets

Cut-rent ussets

Financial assets
('idh "lid cash cqurvalcnts
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

CUrfeu, lax assets

Oilier current assets

Total cur-rent assets

Regulatory deferral account debit balance

TOTAL ASSICTS

EQUITY A 'D L1AIlILlTIICS

Equity
Equity share capual
Otherequity

Totul equity

Liuliilltles

Non-current Iiabilitles
Financial liabilities

Borrowings
Other financial liabilities

Total lion-current liabilities

Cu rrent liulJililics

Financial liabilities
Trade payable,

(Aj total outstanding dues otnucro enterprises and small enterprises
(13) total ourstanduig dues or creditors other than micro enterpnses and small
enterprises

Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Current lax liabniues tnel)

TI.t.d current liabilirics

TOTAL I,:QUIlY AND L1AIlII.ITII-:S

The accompanying notes I 1037 form .m uucgral pan ofthese finunctal statements.

2
J
~
5
6

9
IU

1I

12

13

14 9,17,50U.UO 7,62,U20 ~ I
15 60,298.55 52,643.62

9,77,79H.55 8,1 ~,66~.U3

16

24.03 223 ~~

594.1~ I.U 19 XJ
17 53,154.IU ~8,698.31
18 51U.99 526.5~
19 9,617.9~ 7.465.12
2U 43.87

63,945.15 97,9.13.72-

14,4~,697 .33 12,68,936.83 -

For and 011 behalf of the Board or Directors

Nabmagar Power Generating Company l.irruted
CIN: U40lU4DL20081'LCI83024

~~
(SK RATII)

CFO
(MAN ISH KUMAR)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Place: New Delhi
Date. 16 May 2UI9

(SUDIIlt'Jl A)

DIRECTOR\

Flus I~ the balance Sheet referred (0 in OUI report of even date

For D.e Garg & Co.
Chartered Ace

Fi~~eglln, n<:)~''''''''''11I"'-

Sa deep
Pa tner
Membership



NABINAGAR POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nabinagar Power Generuting Company Private Limited)

Regd. Office: NTPC Bhawan, Scope Complex, 7, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-I 10003

STATICMICNT OF I'ROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE VICAR EI"IJICD 31 MARCII2019
~ Lakhs

I'articulars Note No. For the year ended
31 larch 2019

For the year ended
31 March 201 s

Revenue
Other income
Total revenue

21 259.36
259.36

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
r.'inan(e costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses
Total expenses

22
23

2&4
24

0.07

135.20 1.40~.89
135.27 1,408.89

I'rolit/(Lo,") before tax 124.09 (1,408.89)

Tax expense
Current ye.u
Earlier year

·1 utal tak expense

6643
20U.3-1
266.77

Loss tor the period before regulatory defer rul account balances (142.68)

(17822)

(1,40~.89)

Net movement in regulatory deferral account balances (net of tax) I,39~. 7'1

Loss for the year (320.90) pO.IO)

Other comprehensive incume/Iexpcnse)

From operations excluding regulatory deferral account balances
Basic earning per share \~)
Diluted earning per share (~)

(320.90) (IO.IU)

29

(001) (000)
(000) (000)

(000) (~OS)

(0.00) (005)

Total comprehensive incume/Iexpense] for the year

Earnings per equity share (Par value t 10/- each)
From operauons including regulatory deferral account balances

Basic earrnng per share (~)
Diluted earning per share U)

Sigmficant accounting policies

The accompanying notes I to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behal I'of the Board of Directors
abinugar Power Generating Company Limited

CIN U40 I04DL2008PLC 183024

~
(MANISII KUMARj

COMPANY SECRETARY
Place: New Delhi
Dale: 16 May 2019

).'

~'J
CFa

Thi IS the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

Place: l';/.t_W Delhi
Date tbr~ay 20 19



Nr\BINAGAR pOWER GENERATING COMPANY UI\IITEO
(Formerly known as Nabinagar Power Gcncrllting Company Private Limited)

Regd, Otfice : NTI'C Bhawun, Scope Complex, 7, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Oellli-IIUUU3

STATEMt::NT OF CASH FLOWS FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance costs
Unwinding of discount on vendor liabilities
Provision written back
Provision created during the year
Regulatory deferral account debit balance
Operating loss before working capital changes

~ Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended

31 Mareh 2019 31 March 2018

124.09 ( 1,408.89)
(178.22) 1,398.79

(5~.13) (10.10)

704.77 447.49
8I,I78.IS 74,777.36

2,084.28
(81 14)

17.91 81.14
178.22 (1,391U9)

81,9~3.81 75,981.38

(625.50) 712.01
1,016.77 732.30

6.53 (128.5 I)
2,216.09 1,226.03

430.93 (430.93)
353.12 2,523.93

(3,25303 ) (718.52)

82,U88.72 79,897.69

161.91 (70 12)

81,926.81 79,967.81

( 1,77,808.39) (2.29,41 U8)
0.09

(1,77,8U8.39) (2,29,411.29)

Particulars

,\ Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Net nu» ernents in regulatory deferral account balances (net ol tax)

Adjustment for-
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Non current financia) assets
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

Cash generated frum operations

Income taxes paid I (refund)

Net cash outflow trum uperating activities- A

B Cash flow from investment activities
Purchase of property plant and equipment and CWIP
Proceeds from sale ofproperty plant and equipment
Net cash outflow from investing activities- B

C Cash Iluw from tinandng activities
Proceeds from issue of shares
Proceeds trom share Application Moucy
Proceeds li'OII1 non current borrowings
Interest paid
Net cash intlow from financing activities- C

66,728.45
(19,79300)

1,26,229.59
(81,131.45)

94.127.10
(13,074.00)

1,0-1,120.41
(74,777.36)

92,U33.59 _________ I,IO,396~_

Net iucrease/Idecrease) in cash and cash equivalents IA+B+CI
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash equivalents at the cud or the year

(3,847.99)
7,396.05
3,548.U6

(39,04733)
_____ -'46,44338

7,396,U5

a) Cash and cash equivalents consist or balances with banks and deposits with original maturity or upto three months.

b) Reconciliation uf cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent as per Note-? 3,548.06 7,396.05

c) Refer Note no. 27 for details of undrawn
commitments.

for future operating activities and to settle capital



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the statement of cash flows

d) Reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet Ior liabilities arising from financing activities:

-------------------------------c-:-------------,-----..:.....:~ l.akhs
Particulars Non-current Interest on

borrowings borrowings

For the year ended 31 March 2U 19
Balance as at I April :>U18
Loan drawals (in cash) /imercst accrued during the year
Loan repayments/interest payment during the year (in cash)
Balance as at 31 March 2U19

7,91,270.41
1,26,229.59

9,17,5UU.UO

For the year ended 31 March 2Ul1l
I'articlllals
Loan drawals (in cash) /iutercst accrued during the year
LIJan repayments/interest payment during the year (in cash)
Balance as at 31 :\Iarch 21')18

6,87,150.00
1,04,120AI

7,91,27U.41

There are no non-cash changes on account or effect or changes in foreign exchange rates and lair values.

For and on behalfofthe Board ufDirectors
Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited

CIN: U40104DL2008PLCI83024

(~MARJ
COMPA Y SECRETARY

Place: . ew Delhi
Date : 16 May 2019

~
CEO -:

~~I

(~~/\TII)
cm

(SUIJI-l~\YA)
DIRECT~

Place: Nw:. Delhi
Date :lli'May 2UI9

81,178.18
81,131.45

.t6.73

69,273.50
____ -'-69-".,273.5U



NABINAGAR POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nabinagar Power Generating Company Private Limited)

Regd. Office: NTPC Bhawan, Scope Complex, 7, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-I 10003

STATEMENT OF CIIANGES IN EQUITY FOR TilE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCII2019

(A) Equity share capital

For the year ended 31 March 2019 ~ Lakhs'---'Balance as at I April 2018 3,31,987.10
Changes in equity share capital during the year 66,728.45
Balance as at 31 March 2019 398715.55

or t le year en e arc a' s
Balance as at I April 2017 2,3H60.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year 94,12710
Balance as at 31 March 2() III 3,31 ,9117.1O"---

dd3JM h2018 ~ L kh

(B) Other equity

For the year ended 31 March ~019 ~ l.akhs
Parti~ulars

..
Reserves & Surplus Total

Retained Earnings Share Application Money
Pending Allotment

As at I April 2018 4,558.98 19,793.00 24.351.98
Add: Profit/tl.oss) for the year (320.90) - (32090)
Add: Other comprehensive income - - -
Add: Share application money received - 46,935.45 46,Sl35.45
Less: Shares allotted against share application money - 66,728.45 66,728.45
Balance as at 31 March 2019 4,238.08 - ",238.08

F h d d 31 M h 2 I hor t e year en e I' arc o 1I Lak s
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Total

Retained Earnings Share Application Money
Pendinz Allotment

As at 1.l\priI20!7 4,569.08 32,867.00 37,"36.08
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year (10.10) - (10.10)
Add: Other comprehensive income - - -
Add: Share application money received - 81,053.10 81,053.10
Less: Shares allotted against share application money - 94,127.10 94,127.10
Balance as at 31 March 2018 4,558.98 19,793.00 2",351.98

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited

CIN: U4()I 04DL20081'1.C183024

(M~'ARJ
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16May20l9

(Sunl ~RYA)

DlRECT~R

Place: I'lfw Delhi
Date :tl'Ma) 2019



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting entity

Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India
and limited by shares (CIN: U40 I04DL2008PLC I83024). The address of the Company's registered
office is NTPC Bhawan, SCOPE Complex, 7 Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi- I 10003.
During the year, the Company has changed its name from Nabinagar Power Generating Company
Private Limited to Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited. The Company is constructing
power plant of 1980 M W capacity for generation and sale of bulk power to State Power Uti lities.

8. Basis of preparation

1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of
accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the
Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 May 2019.

2. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration
given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds received in
exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to
satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date.

3. Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (~), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in ~ has been rounded to the nearest Lakhs (up to two
decimals), except as stated otherwise.

4. Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification.
An asset is current when it is:
• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

•
•
•
•



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.

C. Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all
periods presented in the financial statements.

The Company has elected to utilize the option under lnd AS 101 by not applying the provisions of
Ind AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous GAAP carrying amount as
a deemed cost under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. I April 2015. Therefore, the
carrying amount ofproperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per the previous GAAP
as at I April 2015, Le; the Company's date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained on transition
to Ind AS.

I. Property, plant and equipment

1.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is
done at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
recognized separately.

Deposits, payments/liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation and other
expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected,
capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
settlement.

Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of
engineer: ng estimates/assessments.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and
recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

1.2. Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it meets the
asset recognition criteria.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and eqUi8P'~~~~~~
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic b ~
flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably.
part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

1.3. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decomrnissioning of the asset after its use is included
in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

1.4. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on de-recognition of an item of property, plant
and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal, ifany, with the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.5. Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-l ine basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are depreciated
over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation on the assets of the generation of electricity business and on the assets of Corporate
& other offices of the Company, covered under Part B of Schedule J[ of the Companies Act, 2013,
is charged on straight-line method following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC Tariff
Regulations.

Depreciation on the following assets is provided on their estimated useful life, which are different
from the useful life as prescribed under Schedule J[ to the Companies Act, 2013, ascertained on the
basis of technical evaluation:

a) Kutcha roads 2 years
b) Enabling works

- residential buildings » 15 years
- internal electrification of residential buildings 10 years
- non-residential buildings including their internal electrification, water supply, 5 years

sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads and

f--.
airstrips.

c) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals 3 years
d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators 5 years
e) Temporary erections including wooden structures I year
f) Telephone exchange 15 years
g) Wireless systems, VSA T equipments, display devices viz. projectors, screens, 6 years

CCTV, audio video conferencing systems and other communication equiprnents
h) Energy saving electrical appliances and fittings 2-7 years

Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capital ized are depreciated over the period
until the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the year is
charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long-term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment,
change in duties or similar factors, the unamortized balance of such asset is charged off
prospectively over the remaining useful life determined following the applicable accounting
policies relating to depreciation/amortization.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from
enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, s

ill flow to the
ure on a PPE



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

along-with Its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful
life determined by technical assessment.

In circumstance, where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the
property are written off in the same period.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of assets other than the assets of
generation of electricity business are reviewed at each financial year end and adj usted prospectively,
wherever req ui red.

2. Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are
ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related
assets.

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received
from the contractors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted
for on estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

3. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development

3.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be
measured rei iably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are recognized
at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make
the assets ready for its intended use.

3.2. Subsequent costs:

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

3.3. De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains & losses on de-recognition of an item of intangible assets are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal, if any, with the carrying amount of intangible
assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.4. Amortization

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight-line method over a period
of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized on straight-
line method over the period of legal right to use or life of the related plant, whichever is less.

The amortization period and the amortization method of intangible assets wit 4~ life is
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, wherever r YlL.r-.;'tcI~ /?'\(*' r "I~\ . )v,),

;1> ~ s.
~~



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes 'to the financial statements (continued)

4. Regulatory deferral account balances

Expense/income recognized in the statement of profit and loss to the extent recoverable from or
payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations are recognized
as 'Regulatory deferral account balances'.

Regulatory deferral account balances are adj usted from the year III which the same become
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory deferral account balances are evaluated at each balance sheet date to ensure that the
underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not met, the regulatory
deferral account balances are derecognized.

5. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method as
described in Ind AS 109 - 'Financial Instruments' (b) finance charges in respect of finance leases
recognized in accordance with lnd AS 17 - 'Leases' and Cc) exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction!exploration!
development or erection of quali fying assets are capital ized as part of cost of such asset until such
time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which
necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed
based on the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and
used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes Il1 value.

7. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructi ve obl igation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time val ue of money and the risks specific to the liabil ity.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as
a finance costs.

required to settle a provision ar
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recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly
within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent experts. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of management.
These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the
financial statements.

8. Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the
date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which it arises with the
exception that exchange differences on long term monetary items related to acquisition of property,
plant and equipment recognized upto 31 March 2016 are adj usted to the carrying cost of property,
plant and equipment.

Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency and translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. In case of advance consideration received or
paid in a foreign currency, the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate
to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it), is when the
Company initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the
payment or receipt of advance consideration.

9. Other income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability
exist, 011 a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate, using the effective interest rate method (HR).

Scrap other than steel scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance
claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.
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example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever there
is uncertainty of realization/acceptance are not treated as accrued and are therefore, accounted for
on recei pt/acceptance.

10. Employee benefits

The employees of the company are posted on secondment from the parent company. Employee
benefits include provident fund, gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities, compensated absences,
long service award, economic rehabilitation scheme & other terminal benefits. In terms of
arrangement with the parent company, the company makes a fixed percentage contribution of the
aggregate of basic pay and dearness allowance for the period of service rendered in the company.
Accordingly, these employee benefits are treated as defined contribution schemes.

11. Other expenses

Expenses on training & recruitment and voluntary community development are charged to
statement of profit and loss in the year incurred.

Net pre-commissioning income/expenditure is adj usted directly in the cost of related assets and
systems.

Transit and handling losses of coal as per Company's norms are included in cost of coal.

12. Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income
or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCl or equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in aCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCl or equity, respectively.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same
time that the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.
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13. Leases

13.1. As lessee

Accounting for operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to
the Company as lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the payments are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total
lease expense, over the term of the lease.

14. Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 -
'Impairment of Assets'. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair val ue less costs
to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the
cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit", or "CGU").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognized in respect ofCGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

15. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for
the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest
period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period
presented, are restated.

16. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential e ares.

\Y'G
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed~lNJ~rn~iCli:~.s amounts excluding
the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.
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17. Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7
'Statement of cash flows'.

18. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

18.1. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial assets are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for
trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit
or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI (Fair value through OCI)

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FYTOCI ifboth of the following criteria are met:

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
(b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FYTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However, the
Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or
loss in the profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

FYTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as at FYTPL.
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recognized in the profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash tlows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

The difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration received / receivable
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits and bank balance.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment
loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

18.2. Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in
the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's
financial liabilities include borrowings and trade and other payables and vendor liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the FIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings, trade payables and other contractual liabilities.
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and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. !

Gains or losses on liabi lities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For
liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk
are recognized in QCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

18.3. Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

D. Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as
contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management's
judgments are based on previous experience & other factors considered reasonable and prudent in
the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas
of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is as under:

1. Formulation of accounting policies

The accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing
relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions to which they
apply. Those policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

2. Useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible as
number of factors incl uding the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition
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factors (such as the stability of The industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets of the generation of electricity business is determined by the CERC Tariff
Regulations in accordance with Schedule 11of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is based on
estimates and assumptions regarding in particular the expected market outlook and future cash
flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these assumptions may have a material
impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in impairment.

4. Regulatory deferral account balances

Recognition of regulatory deferral account balances involves significant judgements including
about future tariff regulations since these are based on estimation of the amounts expected to be
recoverable/payable through tari ff in future.

5. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisrons and contingencies have been made in
accordance with lnd AS 37, - 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets'. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by management
regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances change following
unforeseeable developments, this likelihood could alter.

6. Impairment test of non-financial assets

The recoverable amount of investment in joint ventures companies is based on estimates and
assumptions regarding in particular the future cash flows associated with the operations of the
investee Company. Any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the
measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in impairment.

7. Income taxes
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2 Property, plant & equipment

As at31 March 2019 t Lakhs
Particulars Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net Block

As at Deduction! As at Upto For Deduction! Upto As at
01 April 2018 Additions Adjustment 31 March 2019 01 April 2018 the year Adjustment 31 March 2019 31 March 2019

Freehold land 99,206.44 1,010.89 1,00,217.33 1,00,217.33
Temporary erection 555.36 274.46 26.89 802.93 205.86 147.93 2.18 351.61 451.32
Furniture and fixtures 288.88 466.11 (218.58) 973.57 40.37 53.26 (13.88) 107.51 866.06
Vehicles 16.52 16.52 2.77 1.65 4.42 12.10
Office equipment 261.99 8301 22.74 322.26 66.32 33.22 3.91 95.63 226.63
EOP, WP machines and satcom equipment 244.34 73.18 (3.46) 320.98 101.76 60.17 (3.13) 165.06 155.92
Electrical installations 1,710.66 41.90 446.26 1,306.30 255.48 67.11 63.82 258.77 1,047.53
Communication equipment's 18.32 3.36 14.96 10.28 1.20 3.03 8.45 6.51
Roads 223.54 223.54 7.47 7.47 14.94 208.60
Building 3,762.74 9,672.66 (26.90) 13,462.30 125.62 224.25 (2.19) 352.06 13,110.24
Water supply, drainage & sewerage system 0.39 0.39 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.35
Construction equipments 430.85 156.23 587.08 8.47 56.87 65.34 521.74
Plant and equipment 2,614.60 (250.21) 2,864.81 50.63 (53.74) 104.37 2,760.44
Hospital equipments 10.78 10.78 0.49 0.49 10.29
Laboratory and workshop equipment 50.14 50.14 0.22 0.22 49.92
Total 1,06,720.03 14,453.96 0.10 1,21,173.89 824.42 704.49 1,528.91 1,19,644.98

As at 31 March 2018 ~ Lakhs

Particulars Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net Block
As at As at Upto For Upto As at

01 April 2017 Additions Deductions 31 March 2018 01 April 2017 the year Deductions 31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Freehold land 96,541.23 2,665.21 99,206.44 99,206.44
Tern porary erection 251.53 303.83 555.36 100.10 105.76 205.86 349.50
Furniture and fixtures 90.13 198.75 288.88 11.61 28.76 40.37 248.51
Vehicles 16.52 16.52 1.43 1.34 2.77 13.75
Office equipment 197.23 64.76 261.99 38.25 2807 66.32 195.67
EOP, WP machines and satcom equipment 151.11 93.54 0.31 244.34 55.91 46.11 0.26 101.76 142.58
Electrical installations 1,418.71 291.95 1,710.66 163.19 92.29 255.48 1,455.18
Communication equipment's 18.32 18.32 8.44 1.84 10.28 8.04
Roads 223.54 223.54 7.47 7.47 216.07
Building-Other 3,762.74 3,762.74 125.62 125.62 3,637.12
Water supply, drainage & sewerage system 0.39 0.39 0.02 0.02 0.37
Construction equipments 430.85 430.85 8.47 8.47 422.38
Total 98,684.78 8,035.56 0.31 1,06,720.03 378.93 445.75 0.26 824.42 1,05,895.61
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3 Capital •• ork-in-progress (CWIP)

As at 31 March 2ui9 ~ Lakhs
As at

31 March 2019
Particulars As at Deductions/

01 April 2018 Additions Adjustments Capitalized
Development of land
Buildings
Temporary erection
Water supply. drainage and sewerage system
Plan; and equipment
EDP/wP machines & satcorn equipment
Electrical installations
Control & Instrumental Ion Equipment's
Roads, bridges. culverts & hehpads
AC Ventilation and Fire Fighting System
Railway sidings
Communication equipments
Furniture and fixtures

14.826.51
23.408.54

848.10
395.99

10.41.526.79
39.14

10,889.32
6.12832

71.94
7,017.76

11,05,152.41
Expenditure pending allocation
Survey. investigation. consultancy and supervision charges
Pre-comrnisioning expenses (net)
Expenditure during consirucuon period (net)"
Less: Allocated 10 related works

16.64460

11.21.797.01

Construction stores
Total

11,478.72
I1,33,275.73

As at 31 March 2018

1.58934
14.22958

(60860)
(33070)

1.46.715.65
2.87

1.686.63
48907
175.78

o 15
4,599.88

67.69
247.94

1.68.86528

536.75
8.677.35

1.00.90020
1.00.90020
1.78.07938

( 138.96)
1.77,940.42

i.01322
5.86S 15
(85530)
(43079)

( 12.35491)

9.672.66
15,402.(;}
22,097.3 I

1,094.80
496.08

12.00.597.35
42.01

11,492.58

1.189.00

11.617.64
67,69

0.44

12.64.097.53

17.181.35
8.677.35

1.00.900.20
1,00.900.20

12,89,956.23

11,339.76
13,01,295.99

~ Lakhs
As at

31 March 2018

I.U8337
6.61739

(1.013 22)
72.09

247.50
9.920.16

9,920.16

9,920.16

Particulars As at Deductions/
01 April 2017 Additions Adjustments Capitalized

12.048.13 2.776.64 (1.74)
10,964.02 16.872.18 4.427.66

751.23 151.10 54.23
1404 381.95

8.24.257.97 2.17.268.82
32.98 6.16

12.031.36 (1.10985) 32.19
4.51110 1.617.22

55.12 16.82
7.017.76

Development ofland
Buildings- Main plant
Temporary erection
Water supply. drainage and sewerage system
Plant and equipment
EDPIWP machines & sal eo m equipment
Electrical installations
Control & lnsrrumemanon Equipment's
AC Ventilation and Fire Fighting System
Railway sidings

14.3~7.54

8.64,665.95 2.44.998.80 4,512.34
Expenditure pending allocation
Survey. investigation. consultancv and supervision charges
Expenditure durmg construction period (net)*
Less: Allocated to related works

8.79.003.49

Construction stores
Total

25,228.27
9,04,231.76

Brought from expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 25

2.307.06
87.195.27
87.195.27

2,47,305.86

( 13,749.55)
2.33,556.31

4.512.34

14.826.51
23.408.54

848.10
395.99

10,41.526.79
39.14

10,889.32
6,128.32

71.94
7,017.76

11,05.152.41

16,644.60
87,195.27
87,195.27

11,21,797.01

11,478.72
11.33.275.73
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a) Exchange differences capitalised are disclosed in the 'Addition' column of CWIP and allocated to various heads of CWIP in the year of capitahsauon through 'Deductions/Adjustment' column of CWIP. Exchange differences in
respe-ct of assets already capitalised are disclosed m the 'Deductions/Adjustments' column of PPE. Asset-wise details of exchange differences and borrowing costs included in the cost of major heads of PPE and CWIP through
'Addition' or 'Deductions/Adjustments' column are given below:

For the year ended 31 March 2019
~ Lakhs

Exchange Borrowing costs
difference

For the year ended 31 March 2018
Exchange Borrowing costs
difference

Buildings
Temporary Erections
Water supply, drainage and sewerage system
Plant and equipment
EDP, WP machines and satcorn equipment
Electrical Installation
Control & Instrumentanon Equipment's
AC Ventilation and Fire Fighting System
Railway siding
Communication equipment
Roads. budges. culverts & helipads
Total

1.913.38
70.20
31.8~

77.58689
2.68

74212

23591 95755

749.95
4.46

76.67
957.55235.91 81,178.18

4 Intangible assets

As at 31 March 2019
Particulars Gross block

As at
31 March 2019

As at
01 April 2018 Additions Deductions

L312.71
61.39
15.82

71.817.26
2.78

882.10
409.61

4.89
270.80

74,777.36

Total

Software 538

5.38

As at
31 March 2018

As at 31 March 2018
Particulars Gross Block

As at Deductions/
01 April 2017 Additions Adjustments

Total

Software 538

5.38

Particulars

a) Depreciation/amortization of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets for the year is allocated as given below:
~ Lakhs

For the year
ended

31 March 2019

For the year
ended

31 March 2018
704.77 447.49Transferred to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 25

Total 704.77

Accumulated amortization

~ Lakhs

Net Block
Upto As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2019

5.38
-
5.38

~ Lakhs
Net Block

Upto As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2018

5.10 0.28

5.10 0.28

Upto For
01 April 2018 the year Deductions

5.38 5 10 0.28

5.38 5.10 0.28

Accumulated amortization
Upto For Deductions/

01 April 2017 the year Adjustments

5.38 336 1.74

5.38 1.743.36
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5 Financial assets

As at As at
________________________________ -"3.!.~-"J\'.!.~a~r'_'c"'h..:2"',0:.:.1.:,.9::..;31March 2018

~ Lakhs
Particulars

Bank deposits maturing after one year (including interest accrued) 430.93

Total 430.93

a) Deposits includes interest accrued of ~ Nil (31 March 20 I H: ~ 2.69 lakhs).

6 Other non-current assets

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

Capital advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Covered by bank guarantee
Others

5,601.83
6,273.63

6,953.52
4,049'.35

11,002.11711,875.46

Advances other than capital advances
Security deposit
Advance tax & tax deducted at source

973.62
30.20

6,236.84

Total 12,879,28 17,23~1.71

7 Cash and cash equivalents
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Balances with bunks
Current accounts
Deposits with original maturity upto three months (including interest accrued)

3,5473 I
0.75

7,396.05

Total 3,548.06 7,396.05

a) Deposits with original maturity upto three months includes interest accrued of ~ 0.U4 l.akhs (31 March 201 H: ~ Nil).

8 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As ut
31 March 2018

Deposits \\ ith original maturity of more than three months and maturing Within one
year (indudlllg interest accrued)
Earmarked balances with banks (including interest accrued)

388.67 141.61)

1,477.08 2,077.27

Total 1,865.75 2,218.87

a) Earmarked balances with banks consist of margin money against letter 01';,c;.::'r;:::::::::;:::o:s.;,.
interest accrued on 22.20 l.akhs (31 March 2U18: ~ 14.71 Lakhs)

It includes
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9 Current tax assets
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Advance tax and tax deducted at source 91.19

Total 91.19

10 Other current assets
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 IVlllrch 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Advance to contractors and suppl iers
Secured
Unsecured, considered good (covered by bank guarantee)

Adl ance to employees
Unsecured. considered good

296.62 174.18

2.61 4.07

3n.60
2,295.67 12.56

74.42 29.92
1,200.67 794.K3

4,268.59 1,015.56

Recoverable from related party (unsecured, considered good)
Claims recoverable (unsecured, considered good)
Interest accrued on advance to contractors and suppliers
Other recoverable

Total

a) Other recoverable includes material issued on loan.
b) Refer note no. 28 for amounts recoverable from related party.
c) In the previous year figures, an amount or ~ 173.09 Lakhs has been rcgrouped from Advances > Contractors and suppliers· secured to

Advances· Contractors and suppliers· unsecured, since advances covered by bank guarantee are considered unsecured and good to enhance
comparability with the current year's financial statements.

11 Regulatory dctcrral nccouut debit balance
~ Lakhs

Particulars As lit
31 Marvh 2019

As at
31 March 2018

On account or exchange differences 1,194.68 1,372.90

Total 1,194.68 1,372.90

a) Regulatory deferral account balances have been accounted in line with Accounting policy no. C.4 (Note I). Refer note 31 for detailed
disclosures.
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12 Equity share capital

Particulars As at 31 March 2019
No. of shares Amount

~ Lakhs

Equity share capital
Authorised
Shares or par value ~ I 0 each 4,60,00,00,000 4,60,000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Shares of par value ~ I0 each 3,98,71,55,500 3,98,715.55

a) Movements in equity share capital:
Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2019

No. of shares Amount

Opening balance
Shares issued during the year
Closing balance

3,31,987.10
66,728.45

3,3 1,98,71,000
66,72,84,500

3,98,71,55,500 3,98,715.55

As at 31 March 2018
No. of shares Amount

4,60,00,00,000

3,31,98,71,000

4,60,000.00

3,31,987.10

For the year ended 31 March 2018
No. of shares Amount

2,37,86,00,000
94,12,71,000

3,31,98,71,000

2,37,860.00
94,127.10

3.31,987.10

b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value '{ I0/- per share. The holders
of the equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and arc entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share
holding at the meetings of shareholders.

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

As at 31 March 2019
No. of shares %age holding

Particulars As at 31 March 2018
No. of shares %age holding

TPC Ltd.
BSPGCl.*

10U.OU 50.00
50.00

3,98,71.55,500

*'Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited (BSPGCL) (erstwhile B.S.c.B)

1,65,99,35,500
1,65,99,35,500

During the vear, subsequent to acquisition of entire share of 13ihar State Power Generating Power Company Limited (I3SPGCL) in equity by
i\)TPC limited on 29 June 2018, the company has become a wholly owned subsidiary ofNTPC Limited.

13 Other equity
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2018

As at
31 March 2019

Share application money pending allotment
Retained earnings

Total

a) Share application money pending allotment

4,238.08

4,238.08

19,793.00
4,558.98

24,351.98

~ Lakhs
Share application money pending allotment has been received from As at

31 March 2018
As at

31 March 2019
NTPC Ltd.
BSPGCL
Total

19,793.00

19,793.00

~ Lakhs
Reconciliation of share application money pending allotment

Opening balance
Add: Share application money received during the year
Less: Shares allotted during the year
Closing balance

For the year ended
31 March 2019

19,793.00
46,935.45
66,728.45

For the year ended
31 March 2018

32,867.00
XI,053.IO
94,127.10
19,793.00

~ Lakhs



For the year ended
31 March 2018

b) Reconciliation of retained earnings

Opening balance
Add: Profit/ (Loss) tor the year trorn Statement of Profit and Loss
Closing balance

For the year ended
31 March 2019

4,558.98
(320.90)

4,238.08

4,569.08
(10.10)

4,558.98
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14 Borrowings
~ LaKhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Secured term loan
From bank

Term loan from Canara Bank
From others

Rupee loan from Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (REC)

40,046.73

8,77,500.00 7,91,270.41
9,17,546.73 7,91,270.41

Less: Current maturities of borrowings
Less: Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

29,250.00
46.73

Total 9,17,500.00 7,62,020.H

a) The term loan from Canara Bank (sanctioned limit ~ 80,000.00 Lakhs) is secured by a first pari passu charge on land and building and plant
and machinery of the company created out of term loan and margin. Also, there is a continuing first charge on current assets of the company.
The term loan is repayable in 57 equal quaterly instalments of ~ 1,380.00 Lakhs and 58th installment of ~ 1,340.00 Lakhs. Repayment shall
commence after six months of COD of third unit. The term loan bears interest rate equal to Canara Bank's one year MCLR (presently 8.65%
p.a.) plus annual reset.

b) The term loan from REC is secured by a pari passu charge on all assets of the project, present and future, movable and immovable through a
deed of hypothecation and simple mortgage of 2500 acres of land of the company. It is repayable over 15 years commencing from 31
December, 2018 which has been extended upto 30 June 2020 vide letter dated 21 June 2018, quarterly for first two instalments and thereafter
every two months. The rate of interest is linked to the prevalent rate notified by the lender for category 'A' public sector undertakings from
time to time. If this rate exceeds 9.70% p.a., there is rebate of 170 basis points subject to a minimum rate of9.70% p.a.

c) The creation of charge against loan sanctioned by Canara Bank is under process. Similarly, certain charge modification formality is under
process against rupee term loan from REC.

d) There has been no defaults in repayment of the loan or interest thereon as at the end of the year.

15 Other financial liabilities
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Payable for capital expenditure
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 60,298.55 52,643.62

Total 60,298.55 52,643.62

a) Payable for capital expenditure represents liability towards equipment supplier and erection vendors pending evaluation of performance and
guarantee test results.

b) The company's exposure to currency and liquidity risks related to above financial liability is disclosed in note 27.

16 Trade payables
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

For goods and services
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

24.03
594.18

223.88
1,019.83

Total 618.21 1,243.71

a) Refer note no. 28 for amounts due to related party.
b) The company's exposure to currency and liquidity risks related to above financial liability is disclosed in note 27.
c) Detailed disclosure for information in respect of micro and small enterprises Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 is given in note 34.
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17 Other current linancialliabilities
~ L.akhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

46.73
29,250.00Current maturities of non-current borrowings

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Payable for capital expenditure

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and 3111allenterprises

Other payables
Deposits from contractors and others
NTPC Limited
Payable to employees
Others

50,846.80

113.12
540.56

1,346.38
260.5 I

Tutal 53,154.10

58,204.51

709.25
444.23

9U.32

88,698.31

a) Details ill respect of interest rate and repayment terms of current maturities of term loan indicated above arc disclosed in note 14.
b) Payable for capital expenditure represents liability towards equipment supplier and erection vendors pending evaluation of performance and

guarantee test results.

18 Other current liabilities
~ Lakhs

Particulars As at
31 March 2U19

As at
31 March 2UI8

Statutory dues
Other Payables

399.54
111.45

39301
133.57

Total SIIl.99

a) Other payables includes material received on loan.

19 Provisions

526.58

~ Lakhs
Particulars As at

31 March 2UI9
As at

31 March 2018

Provisions for obligations incidental on land acquisition
Provision lor shortages ill construction stores
Provision for arbiu anon cases

7,815.67
17.91

1,784.40

Total 9,617.98

a) Disclosure required by lnd AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' is made in note 35.

20 Current tax liabilities (net)

7,383.98
81.14

7,465.12

, Lakhs
Particulars As at

31 March 2019
As at

31 March 2018

Provision for tax
Less: Advance tax & tax deducted at source

66.43
22.56

Total
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21 Other income

Particulars

~ Lakhs

For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
31 Marcb 2018

Interest from
Financial asset; measured at amortised cost

Deposits with banks

Advance to contractors

Income tax refunds

Other non-ope rating income

Sale of scrap
Net gain in foreign currency transactions & translations

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Provision for shortage in construction stores written back

Miscellaneous income (refer note below)

230.74 652.90
214.83 86.71

0.11 23.91

274.54 176.81
178.22

0.04

81.14

55.13 52.96

I,U34.71 993.33
775.35 993.33

259.36
Less: Transferred to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 25

Total

a) Miscellaneous income includes recoveries from employees/contractors, sale of tender documents, guest houe rent, stale cheques reversed etc.

22 Employee benefits expense
____________________________________________ ~:Lakhs

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 Marcb 2018

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Stall' welfare expenses

6,132.43

1,078.13
813.11

3,723.58

703.22

410.03
8,023.67
8,023.60

4,836.83
4,836.83Less: Transferred to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 25

Total 0.07

a) In accordance with the accounting policy no. 11, an amount of ~ 812.54 lakhs (31 March 2018: ~ 703.22 lakhs) towards provident fund,
pension, gratuity, post retirement medical facilities & other terminal benefits and ~ 304.30 Lakhs (31 March 20 18: ~ 411.45 l.akhs) towards
leave & o.her benefits, are paid /payable to the parent company and included in 'Employee Benefits'.

b) The pay revision of the employees or NTPC l.td posted 011 secondment basis to the company was due with effect from I January 2017.1\
provision of < Nil (3 I March 20 I 3: ~ '14l1.62 lakhs) towards pay revision has been transferred from NTPC Limited and recognised as an
expenses.

23 Finance costs
~ Lakhs

Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year elided
31 Marcb 2018

Finance charges 011 Iinancialliabilities measured at amortised cost

Rupee term loans

Unwinding of discount on vendor liabilities

81,178.18 69,273.50

5,503.86

81,178.18
81,178.18

7-4,777.36
74,777.36Less: Transferred to expenditure duruig construction period (net) - Note 25

Total
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24 Other expenses

~ Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended

31 March 2UI9
For the year ended

31 March 2018

POI-Vercharges
Less: Recovered from contractors & employees

5,282.85

732

4,006.61

5,275.53 4,006.61

774Rent
Repairs and maintenance

Buildings
Others

Brokerage and commission
Insurance
Rates and taxes
Training and recruitment expenses
Communicauon expenses
Travelling expenses
Tender expenses (net of receipt trom sale of tenders)
Payment to auditors
Advertisement and publicity
Security expenses
Entertainment expenses
Expenses for guest house (net of recoveries)
Books and periodicals
Professional charges and consultancy Ii;:~

Legal expenses
EDP hire and other charges
Postage and courier charges
Printing and stationery
Hiring of vehicles
Hire charges of construction equipment's
DG set operating expenses
Bank charges
Net loss in foreign currency transactions & translations
Provision tor shortages in construction store,
Miscellaneous expenses

125.33

1,430.58
11.65

3.66
1.23

113.3li

118.84

432.23

150.24

134.44

1.04

1,084.44
31.86

4.12

0.96
80.74

374.06

150.78

13.97

50.14

7.48

8.65
7.23

71.78

274.14

12.76

2.87
26.71

1,869.39

8135
7.37
1.56

774.04
31.46

2.49

5875

2,240.17

117.65

17.91

162.69

0.68
23.57

338.84

108.11
40.48

49.92
1,398.79

81.14

18.46

Less: Transferred to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 25

11,9U4.20
11,769.00

135.20

9,535.81
8,126.92

a) Miscellaneous expenses includes horticulture expenses and other miscellaneous expenses.

b) Details in respect of payment to auditors:
Audit fee
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of GST / service tax
Total

2.00
0.13

0.36

1.80

0.75
0.32

2.87
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25 Evpeuditure during cunstructiun period (uet)

Particulars Fur the ycar ended
31 Marcb2UI9

For the year ended
31 March 2018

~ Lakhs

A. Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staffwelfare expenses

Total (A)

6,132,36
I,OnI3

813,11

3,723,58
703,22

____ ---,.4...;-;10,03
4,836.838,023.60

B. Finance costs
Finance charges on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Rupee term loans
Unwinding of discount on payable tor capital expenditure

Tutal (B)

81,178,18 69,273.50
5,503.86

81,178.18 74,777.36

7U07 4.t7A9

5,275,53 4,006,61
7,74

125.33 150.24
1,430,58 134.44

11,65
3,66 7.48
1.23 8.65

118,84 71.78
432.23 274,14

12,76
58,75 26,71

2,240,17 1,869.39
117,65 81.35

737
1.04 1.56

1083.02 774.04
31.86 31.46
4,12
0,96 0,68

80,74 23.57
374,06 338.84
150,n 108,11
13,97 40.48
50,14 49,92

81.14
162,69 18.46

11,769.00 8,126.92

C. Depreciation and amurtizatiun

D. Othcr expenses
Power charges
Rent
Repairs and maintenance

Buildings
Others

Brokerage and commission
Insurance

Rates and taxes
Communication expenses
Travelhng expenses
Tender expenses (net of receipt from sale of tenders)
Advertisement and publicity
Security expenses
Entertainment expenses
Expenses for guest house (net of recoveries)
Books and periodicals
Professional charges and consultancy tee
Legal expenses
EDP hire and other charges
Postage and courier charges
Printing and stationery
Hirmg of vehicles
Hire charges of construction equipment's
DG set operating expenses
Bank charges
Provision for shortages in construction stores
Miscellaneous expenses

Total (D)

E. Less: Other in corue
Interest from financial assets measured at amortised cost

Indian banks
Contractors

Interest on income tax refunds
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Sale or scraps
M iscellaneous income (refer note below)

Total (E)

230,74
214.83

0.11

775,35

652.90
86.71
23.91

0.04
176.81
52.96

274.54
55.13

993.33

Grand total (A+B+C+IJ-t,:) 1,00,900.20 •

• Carried tu Capital work-in-progress - (Note 3)
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26 Fair value measurements

a) Financial instruments by category
All financial assets and liabilities viz. cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, claims recoverable, trade payables, payable for capital expenditure. employee
related liabilities, payable to NTPC Limited and other payables are measured at amortized cost.

b) Fair value hierarchy
This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortized cost but for
which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company
has classifies its financial instruments into three levels prescribed under the Indi AS. An explanation of relevant level follows underneath the table.

Level 3*
Financial instruments which are measured at amortized cost for which fair values are disclosed As at

31 March 2019
As at

31 March 20]8
Financial liabilities:
Rupee term loan
Payable for capital expenditure
Total

9,33,651.18
54,679.20

7,67,046.00
57,751.98

9,88,330.38 8,24,797.98

*LeveI3: Ifone or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fair value of financiai assets and
liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments.

c) Fair value of financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Particulars

~ Lakhs
As at 31 March 2019

Carrying value Fair value
As at 31 March 2018

Carrying value Fair value

Rupee term loans
Payable for capital expenditure
Total

9,17,546.73
60,298.55

9,33,651.18
54,679.20

7,91,270.41
62,364.09

7,67,046.00
57,751.98

9,77,845.28 9,88,330.38 8,53,634.50 8,24,797.98

The carrying amounts of short term trade payables, payable for capital expenditure, employee related liabilities, payable to NTPC Limited, other payables, cash and
cash equivalents and other bank balances are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature. Also, carrying amount of claims
recoverable approximates its fair value as these are recoverable immediately.
The fair values for Rupee term loans and payable for capital expenditure were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current. lending rate. They are
classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

27 Financial risk management
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans in domestic currency and payables for capital expenditure. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include cash and short-term deposits.
The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
- Market risk
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and
managing risk.

Risk management framework
The Company's activities makes it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by developing adequate
systems and practices. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of markets and seeks to manage the impact ot these risks
on the Company's financial performance.
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework.
The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's
activities.
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27 Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk on certain transactions that are denominated in a currency other than entity's functional currency, hence exposure
to exchange rate fluctuations arises. However, as per the CERC Tariff Regulations, any gain or loss on account of exchange risk variation during the construction
period shall form part ofthe capital cost from declaration of COD to be considered for calculation of tariff. Therefore, the company is not exposed to currency risk
until COD.
The currency profile of financial liabilities on reporting date is as below:

~ Lakhs
Particulars As at

31 March 2019
As at

31 March 2018
Payable for capital expenditure
USD
EURO
GBP
Total

7,616.92
12,781.31

860.80

8,727.74
16,313.00

1,220.02
21,259.03 26,260.76

Sensitivity analysis
A strengthening of the Indian Rupee, as indicated below, against the USD, Euro and GBP at 31 March would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss
by the amounts shown below. This analysis is based on foreign currency exchange rate variances that the company considered to be reasonably possible at the end
of the reporting period. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for
previous year, except that the reasonably possible foreign exchange rate variances were different, as indicated below.

~ Lakhs
10% movement For the year ended 31 March 2019

Strengthening Weakening
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Strengthening Weakening

Payable for capital expenditure
USD
EURO
GBP
Total

761.69
1,278.13

86.08

(761.69)
(1,278.13)

(86.08)

872.77
1,631.30

122.00

(872.77)
(1,631.30)

(12200)
2,125.90 (2,125.90) 2,626.08 (2,626.08)

Interest rate risk
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising from long term borrowing with floating interest rate. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because the
cash flows associated with floating rate borrowing will fluctuate with changes in interest rate.
Refer Note 14 for interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instrument at the reporting date.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. Tnis
analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for the previous year.

~ Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2019

Increase Decrease
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Increase Decrease
Change of 100 basis points in interest rate
Rupee term loans (8,368.88) 8,368.88 (7,141.60) 7,141.60

b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations resulting in a
financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from cash & cash equivalents and deposits with banks.

Cash and cash equivalents and Deposits with banks
The company has banking operations with State Bank of India and its associates which are scheduled banks owned by Government. The risk of default with state
controlled entities is considered to be insignificant.

(i) Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

~ Lakhs
Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses
(ECL)

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Cash and cash equivalent
Other bank balances
Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity

3,548.06
1,865.75

7,396.05
2,218.87

430.93

Total 5,413.81 10,045.85

(ii) Provision for expected credit losses
Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses
The company has assets where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk
historic default rates, the Company believes that, no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of above mentioned fin
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27 Financial risk management (continued)

c) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company has an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of short, medium and long term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
The Company's treasury department is responsible for managing the short term and long term liquidity requirements of the Company. Short ter,n liquidity
situation is reviewed daily by Treasury. The Board of directors has established policies to manage liquidity risk and the Company's treasury department operates in
line with such policies. Any breaches of these policies are reported to the Board of Directors. Long term liquidity position is reviewed on a regular basis by the
Board of Directors and appropriate decisions are taken according to the situation.

Typically the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses for a period of 60 days, including the servicing of
financial obligations, this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

(i) Financing arrangements
The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

~ Lakhs
Particulars As at

31 March 2019
As at

31 March 2018
Floating-rate borrowings
Term loans
Working capital limit

40,000.00
18,634.00

86,229.59

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities
The following are the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities, based on contractual cash flows:

As at 31 March 2019 ~ Lakhs
Particulars 3 months or less 3-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5 years Total

Rupee term loan from REC - - - 1,75,500.00 7,02,000.00 8,77,500.00
Rupee term loan from Canara bank - - - 16,560.00 23,486.73 40,046.73
Trade Payables 618.21 - - - - 618.21
Other financial liabilities

Payable for Capital Expenditure 1,11,145.35 - 1,11,145.35
Deposits from contractors and others 113.12 - - - - 113.12

Payable to related parties 540.56 - - - - 540.56
Payable to employees 1,346.38 - - - - 1,346.38
Others 260.51 - - - - 260.';1

Total 1,14,024.13 - - 1,92,060.00 7,25,486.73 10,31,570.86

As at 31 March 2018 ~ Lakhs
Particulars 3 months or less 3-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5 years Total

Rupee term loan from REC - 29,250.00 87,750.00 2,63,250.00 4, II ,020.41 7,91,270.41
Trade Payables 1,243.71 - - - - 1,243.71
Other financial liabilities

Payable for Capital Expenditure 48,484.04 9,720.47 42,122.01 12,960.62 - 1,13,287.14
Payable to related parties 709.25 - - - - 709.25
Payable to employees 444.23 - - - - 444.23
Others 90.32 - - - - 9032

Total 50,971.55 38,970.47 1,29,872.01 2,76,210.62 4,11,020.41 9,07,045.06



Nahinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

28 Related party disclosures

a) List of related parties:

(i) Parent Company:
TPC Limited (wef29 June 2018)

(ii) Jointly Controlled by Government Entities:
NTPC Limited (upto 28 June 2018)
Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited (BSPGCL) (erstwhile B.S.E.B) (upto 28 June 2018)

(iii) Joint Ventures of Promoters Company (NTPC Limited):
Utility Powertech Limited

(iv) Key managerial personnel (KMP):
Shri A. K. Gupta (w.e.f 13.11.2017)
Shri Subhash Chandra Pandey (upto 31.08.2017)
Shri Sudhir Arya
Smt Sangeeta Bhatia (wef 06.08.20 18)
Shri MP Sinha (w.e r. 21.03.2018 upto 26042018)
Shri Raiu Lakshmanan (upto 16082018)
Shri Pratyaya Amrit (upto 16.08.2018)
Shn S arendra(wef04.05.2018)
Shri K. S. Garbyal (upto 31.01.2018)
Shri K. K. Sharma(uptoJI.10.2017)
Shri Balaji lycngar (wef02.04.20 18)
Shri M.K.Singh (wef 1209.2018)
Shri Manish Kumar

Chairman
Chairman
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

(v) Entities under the control of the same government:
During the year, the Company has become a wholly owned subsidiary of NTPC Limited (Central Public Sector Undertaking). Pursuant to Paragraph
25 & 26 of Ind AS 24 entities over which the same government has control or joint control of or significant influence then the reporting entity and
other entities shall be regarded as related parties. The Company has applied the exemption available for government related entities and have made
limited disclosures in the financial statements. Such entities with which the Company has significant transactions include but not limited to Central
Coalfield Limited, BHEL Ltd., SAIL Ltd., IRCON International Limited, NBCC (India) Ltd., Bihar State Power Generation Company Ltd., Bihar
State Power Transmission Company Ltd, Bihar State Electricity Board, Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd, BSNL.

b) Transactions with the related parties are as follows:
< Lakhs

Name of ReI:!ted Party For the year ended31
March 2019

For the year ended31
March 2018

Sha res issue
NTPC Limited
Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited (BSPGCL) (erstwhile B.S.E.B)

66,728.45 47,063.55
47,063.55

Share Application money received
NTPC Limited
Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited (BSPGCL) (erstwhile B.S.E.B)

39,210.00
7,725.45

50,456.55
30,596.55

Consultancy Service
NTPC Limited
Utility Powertech Limited

1,092.92
933.97

2,275.06
645.32

Purchase of Capital Goods
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
Steel Authority of India Limited
IRCON International Limited
NBCC (India) Ltd.
HPCL
BPCL
South Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited
Power System Operation Corporation Limited
Power Grid 'Corporation Of India Limited- Wheeling charges
South Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited - Deposit Works
East Central Railway- Frieght charges
FA & CAO Diesel Locomotive Works- Purchase ofPPE
Central Coal fields Limited- Purchase of coal
Bihar State Electricity Board

11,205.42
2,429.22
3,783.57
9,590.64
5,424.57
3,515.45
1,308.05

899.57
2,919.80

156.29
531.12

2,325.22
418.44

31,995.73
3,487.92
5,847.41

12,417.15
2,654.43
1,727.95
4,044.11

3.56

Material (Transfer)/ Receipt on returnable basis
Bhartiya Rail Bijlee Company Limited (BRBCL)
NTPC Limited

40.44
789.56

6.54
788.29
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28 Related J1arly disclosures (continued)

c) Curupcnsarion to Key management persuunel

Particulars

~ Lakhs
As at

31 March 2019
As at

31 March 2018

Shurt term benefits
l3alaj i lycngar
MKSingh

Tolal

75,M6
65,60

141.46

d) Outstanding balances with related parties are as follows:
-:---,_:-- ---.:~..:::Lakhs
Particulars As III As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

NTPC Limited
Amount payable for sale/purchase of goods and services
Amount recoverable (other current assets)
Commitments

540,56
39M 60

3,058,67

757,17

3,163,90

cl) Terms and conditions of transactluns with the related parties
\i) Transactions WIth the related parucs are made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates,
(11) The Company IS assigning Jobs on contract baSIS for sundry works In plants/stations/offices to M/s Utility Powertech Lld (UPL) a 50:50 joint
venture between NTPC l.unucd and Reliance Infrastructure l.td. UPL inter-alia undertakes jobs such as overhauling repair refurbishment of various
mechanical and electrical equipments or power stations, The Company has entered into Power Station Maintenance Agreement with UPL from time to
time, The rates are fixed on cost plus basis after mutual discussion and after taking intu account the prevailing market conditions,

(iii) NTPC LImited IS seconding Its personnel to the company as per the terms and conditions agreed between the cornpames, which are sunilar tu those
applicable tor secondment of employees tu other comparucs and msuuuions The cost incurred by NTPC Limited towards superannuation and employee
benefits art? recovered from the company.

2'1 Earninlls per Share

Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
3 I March 20 IM

Basic earnings per share lA / HI
From operations including regulatory deferral account balances
Less From regulatory deferral account balances
From operations excluding regulatory deferral account balances

(001)
(000)
(U.OO)

Diluted earnings "er share lA / Cl
From operations including regulatory deferral account balances
Less: From regulatory deferral account balances

From operations excluding regulatory deferral account balances

(000)

(0.00)

a) Profit attributable 10 equity sharehuld ers IAI
From operations including regulatory deferral account balances
Less: \Orol11regulatory deferral account balances
From operauons excluding regulatory deferral account balances

(320,90)
(17822)
(142.68)

b) Weigh led average number of equity shares for basi •. earnings per share IHI
Opening balance of issued cquuy shares
Effect of shares Issued dunng the year. rlany
Weighted averag e number ufcquity shares

3.31.98.71.000
2,80,73,M7,356
6,12,72,58,356

c) Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted earnings p er share 1<'1
Opening balance of Issued equity shares
Effect o.sharcs issued dunng the year, iluny
Wcillh ••-d average number or equity shares

3.31.IJX.71.000
3,82,~5,61,603
7,14,84,32,603

(000)
005

(11.05)

(0.00)
0.05

(0.U5)

(1010)
1,39879

(1,408.89)

2.37,86,00,000
65,06,55,427

3,02,92,55,-127

2.37,M6,UO,OOO
6,56,02,044

2,44,42,62,044

d) Nomina! value per share I"n ~) 10-00
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30 Capital I\lanagernent
The Company's objectives when managing capital arc to.
- safeguard its ability tu conunue as a going concern, su that it can continue tu provide returns I;)r shareholders and benefits for other stakeholdei s and
- maintain an appropriate ~i:lPIW) structure of debt anti equity
The Board of Directors has the prunary respousrbility tu marruam a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent management of
deployed funds and lcveruging opporumiues III domestic and intcrnanonal financial markets so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business.

The Company monitors capital, USIng a medium term view ofthree to five years, on the baSIS ota number of financial .auos generally used by industry
and by the rating agencies. The Company IS not subject to externally unposed capital requirements.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio which IS net debt divided by total equity. Net debt cornpnses of long term and short term borrowings
less cash and cash equivalent. Equuy includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital. The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting
periods was as follows:

~ Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended

31 March 2019
For the year ended

31 March 2011l

Borrowings
Less Cash and cash equivalent
~et debt

9,17,546.73
3,548.06

7,91,270.41
7,39605

9,13,998,67 7,83,874,36

Tntal equity .t,02,953,63 3,56,339,08

et debt to equity ratio 2.27 2.20

31 Regulatory Deferral Accuunts

a) Nature of rate regulated activities
T he Company IS engaged In generauon and sale of elecmcity. The pnce to be charged by the Company for electncuy sold to ItS customers IS determmed
by the CE~C which provides extensive guidance un the principles and methodologies tor deternunauon of the tanff tor the purpose of sale of
electricity The taritlis based on allowable costs like Interest, depreciauon, operation & mainteru.nce expenses, ere with a stipulated return.
This form of rate regulation IS known as cost-of-service regulations which provide the Company to recover its costs of providing the goods or services
plus a fan return.

As per the CERC Tariff Regulations, any gain or loss on account of exchange risk variation during the construction period shall form part of the capital
cost till the declaration of Commercial Operation Date (CO!)) tu be.considered for culculauon oftarifl. The CERC during the past penod III tanflorders
for various stations has allowed exchange differences incurred during the construction period In the capital cost. Accordingly, exchange duference
arising during the construction period is within the scope of Ind AS 114.

In view of the above, exchange differences arising from settlement/translation of monetary item denominated in foreign currency to the extent
recoverable from or payable tu the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations arc recognized on an undiscounted basis as
. Regulatory deferral account debit/credit balance' by credit/debit to . Movements in Regulatory deferral account balances' during construction period
and adjusted from the year in which the same becomes recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

b) Risks associated with future recovery of rate regulated assets:
(I) demand nsk due to changes In consumer attitudes, the availability ofalternauve sources of supply
(ii) regulatory fisk on account of changes in regulations and submission or approval of a rate-setting application or the entity's assessment of the
expected future regulatory acuons

(Iil) other risks mcluding currency or other market risks, if any

c) Recouciliation ufthc carrying amuunts:
The regulated asset/liability recognized In the books to be recovered from or payable to beneficianes In future penods are as follows:

~ Lakhs
Particulars

Opening regulatory deferral account debit/tcredit) balance
".cd: Addition during the year
Closing regulatorv deferral account uebitl(credit) balance

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 Mard, 2018

1,372.90

(In 22)
(2589)

1,398.79
1,194.68 1,372.90

.•Above balances have not been discounted

The entny expects to reverse regulatory deferrul account credit balance over the penod ofthe project, I.e. 25 years.

32
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33 Operating leases
a) The Company's sigmficaru leasing arrangements are III respect or operaung leases of premises for residenual use of employees, offices and guest

houses/transu camps for a period of one to three years. These leasing arrangements are usually renewable on mutually agreed terms but are not non-
cancellable

b) Expenses (net) on operaung lease of the premises for resrdenua: use of the employees amounung to ~ 19.08 Lakhs (31 March 2018· n6.36 Lakhs) arc
Included In note no 21 employee benefits

c) Expenses (net) on lease payments III respect of premises for olfrces/transit accornmodauon ~ 203 Lakhs (31 March 20 I K: t 11.80 Lakhs) are shown In
rent and guest house expenses In note no. 23 other expenses.
Expenses (net) on lease payments includes Lease rent of ~ Nil (31 March 20 19: ~ 3 56 l.akhs) for using a portion of 8.S.I'.1 LC.L (I3SEll) colony at
Soncnagar on operating lease basis.

34 lnformauon in respect of micro and small enterprises as required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

- -----~~-----------------a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:
Principal amount
Interest due thereon

b) Amount of Interest paid In terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act along-with the amount
paid to the supplrers beyond the appointed dill'
c) Amount of interest due and pavabic for the pcnod of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond lhe appointed day dunng the year) but without adding the Interest
specrhed under the MSMlD Act
d) Amount of interest accrued and rcnuurung unpaid.

As at
31 March 2019

~ l.ukhs
Particulars As at

31 March 20111

24.03 223.88

C) Amount of further interest remauung due and payable even In the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest d .ies as above are actually paid to the small enterprise" for the
purpose of disallowances as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED Act.

35 Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Curuingent Assets'

a) Movement in provision during the year:
Particulars As at

31 March 2019

~ l.akhs
As at

31 March2011!

Provision for ubligatiuns incidental to land acquisition
Carrying amount at the beginning of the year
Add: Additions during the year
Less Amounts used during the year
Carrying amount at the end of the year

7,383.98
<J6K.32
536.63

6,15795
1,663.39

437.36
=====7=,3=1!~.9117,1!15.67

Provision fur shortages ill construction stores
Carrying amount at the begmmng of the year
Add: Additions during the year
Less Provision written back during the year
Carrying amount at th~ end of tile year

KI 14
17.91
81.14

81 14

17.91 1Il.l~

Provision for arbitration cases
Carrying amount at the beginning of the year
Ac.d Addiuons during the year
Car-rying amount at the end of the year

1,751 12
1,751.12

b) Provision for olJligatiuns incidental to land acquisitiun
Provision for obligations mcidental to land acquisition includes expenditure on rehabilitation S. resettlement (R&R) including the amounts payable to
the project affected persons (PAPs) towards land, expenduure for prov iding community facilities and expenditure in connection with environmental
aspects of the project. The Company has estimated the provision based on the Rehabilitation Action Plan (RAP) approved by the board/competent
authoruy or agreements/directions/demand letters of the local/government authoruics The outflow of said provision is expected to be incurred
Immediately on fulfilment of conditions by the land ousiees/recerpts of directions of the local/government authonues.

c) Provision for arlJitration cases
The Company has created a provision for an arburauon case decided against the Company by the Sole Arbitrator for vendor's claun towards site
levelling and infrastructure works package.
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35 Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 •Provisions, Contingent Lia!Jilitirs and Contingent Assets' (continued]

d) Sensitivity of estimates on provisions
The assumptions made for provisions relating to current pcnod are consistent With those In the earlier years. The assumptions and estimates used for
recognition of such provisions are qualitative in nature and their likelihood could alter 111 next financial year It IS impracticable for the company to
compute the possible effect of assumptions and estimates made in recogmzrng these provisions.

e) Contingent liability
(i) Disputed income tax matter
Disputed income tax mauers pending before l lon'ble Iligh Court amount to ~ 191.00 l.akhs (31 March 20 I~: ~ 715.22 l.akhs). Many of these matters
were adjudicated m favour of the Company but are disputed before higher authonues by the concerned department. In respect of these disputed cases,
the Company estimate possible rcunbursemcnt of ~ 19100 I.akhs (31 March 20 I~: ~ 715.22 Lakhs).

(ii) Capital works
Contractors providmg infrastructure work, Installation and Iabricanon works and supply and erection of electrical equipments at our projects have
lodged claim on Company for ~ 1757.5.3 Lakhs (31 March 2018' ~ 2,473 n Lakhs) seeking price escalation, compensation for extended period, Idle
charges, revision for work schedule. These claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of provrsron of respective
contract. It IS not pracucable to make a realistic estimate of the outflow of resources II'any, 101'settlement of such dUIIllS pending resolution.

(iii) Land compensation cases
In respect of land acquired for the project the erstwhile landowners have claimed tor compensation for ~ I ~0.66 Lakhs (31 March 20 18: ~ 163 n
Lakhs) on account of land acquisition by NPGC and rehabilitation benefits before various authorities/courts which are under hearing and yet to be
settled.

36 Income tax expenses

a) Income tax expense
'{ Lakhs

Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Current tax expense
Current year
Earl ier year

Total incume tax expense

66.43
200.34
266,77

b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate

Pa rt ic u la rs

'{ Lakhs
For the year ended

31 March 2019
For the year ended

31 March 2UI8

Profit before tax including movement in regulated deferral account balances
Tax at. Company's domestic tax rate of 0% (31 March 20 I~: O'Y,)

(5413) ( 10.10)

Tax pertaining to earlier years
Tax pertaining to Interest IIH;OI1H!

Tax expense

200.34
66.43

266,77

37 Standards issued but not effective
On 30 March 2019, Mrrusrry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the 101l0Wlng standards/ appendix! amendments which will come into force from
I April 2019'

a) Ind AS 116, 'Leases'
The new leasing standard will replace the existing leases standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations. The standard sets out the pnncrples
for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties 10 a contract i.c., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116
Introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-use asset represenung lis nght to use the underlying asset and a
lease liability representing ItS obligation to make lease payments There are recogruuon exempuons for short-term leases and leases of low-value nerns
Currently, ope-rating lease expenses arc charged to the statement of profit und loss un a straight line basis. Lessor accounting remains similar tu the
current standard - i.e. lessors continue to clussity leases as finance or operating leases. Further, the new standard contains enhanced disclosure
requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements In Ind AS 17.
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37 Standards issued but not effective (continued)

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present "due of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the
incremental borrowirg rate and the right of use asset either as
• Its carrying amount as If the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee's mcremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial application or
'An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount "I' any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under lnd AS
17 immediately before the date of initial applicauon. Certain practical expedients arc available under both the methods.
Certum practical expedients are available under both the methods.

The Company Will adopt the standard on I April 201l) by using the modified retrospective approach and accordingly comparatives for the year ending
or ended 3 \ March 20 I Y will not be retrospectively adjusted.

0) Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
Appendix C of Ind ,A,S 12, 'Uncertain.y over Income Tax Treatments' is to be applied while pertorm.ng the determination of taxable profit \01' loss), lax
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under lnd AS 12. According to the
appendix, cornpnrucs need Iv determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of lax treatments, that the
companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value ofthe
tax treatment when determining taxable profit (lax loss), lax bases, unused lax losses, unused lax credits and lax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition
• Full retrospective approach Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospccuvelv to each prior reporting period presented in accordance
with lnd AS ~ - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.
• Retrospectively with cumulative effect or initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application.

The Company will adopt the standard on I April 20 I ~ and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the dale of initial application i.e
April 2019 without adjusting comparauves.

c) Amendment tu Ind AS 12 'Income taxes'
The amendments to the guidance 111 Ind AS 12, 'Income Taxes', clarifies that an entity shall recognize the income lax consequences or' drvidends In
profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equuy according to where the past transactions or events that generated distributable profits were
originally recognized

<1) Amendment to 111I1AS 23, 'Borrowing Costs'
The amendments 10 the guidance 111 Ind AS 23, , Borrowing Costs', clarifies the following:
• while computing the capitalisation rate for funds borrowed generally, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for obtaining a
qualified asset should be excluded, only unul the asset is ready for its intended use or sale
• borrowing costs (related to specific borrowings) that remain outstanding alter the related qualifying asset is ready for its intended use or sale would
subseq uently be considered as part of the general borrowing cos IS,

e) Amendment tu lnd AS 10') 'Finuncial Iustruments'
The amendments relate 10 the existing rcquucmerus in Ind AS 109, 'Financial Insuumems' regarding termination rights in order to allow measurement
at amortised cost (or, depending 011the business model, at t~llr value through other comprehensive income) even in the case of negative compensation
payments

The Company is evaluaung the requirements of tile' above amendments and the clfcct on the Iinancra] statements is being evaluated.

For and on behalf otthe Board of Directors
Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
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